Re: cancel the room and tour Fwd: Re: please send to enjoi myrtle beach tour

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 29/06/2023 07:01

Hello,

This reservation was canceled.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 10:58:19 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: cancel the room and tour Fwd: Re: please send to enjoi myrtle beach tour

please cancel the room and tour

thanks

-------- Original Message -——-

Subject: Re: please send to enjoi myrtle beach tour

Date: 16/06/2023 11:56

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms1071.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello,

Reservation booked.

07/27/2023

07/29/2023

2 Adults

7/28/2023

11:30 AM

None

13717

789417 Captains Quarters
Booked

Oceanview

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club



Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 3:06:34 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: please send to enjoi myrtle beach tour

captains quarters
or hotel blue 07/27 2 nights

randy anderson flecia anderson 01/01/1981 08/19/1984
married 60k and up major cc

421 rosalee dr
peidmont sc 29673 phone 864517 9847

ss4randya@yahoo.com

thanks margo

[1] tel:+14079105330
[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/




